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February 24, 2017 

 

Federal Communications Commission  

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Road  

Columbia, Maryland 21046 

 

Subject: Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1804 (Original Grant date: 

09/16/2016) 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1804 originally 

granted on 09/16/2016. The changes filed under this application are: 

 

Change 1: Additional host Notebook PC, model number: G703V and it contains 

another single module, FCC ID: PD98265NG. 

Change 2: Reduce the Output Power through firmware, and SAR measurement 

were evaluated with Intel module. 

Change 3: Addition two antennas, the antenna type is same, the antenna gain is 

lower than the original application. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jennifer Liu 

Compliance Engineer, 

Microsoft Corporation. 

 


